
THIRD COMMITTEE 

Social, Humanitarian and Cultural Questions 

Summary Records of Meetings 

16 September - 11 November 1947 

TROISIEME COMMISSION 

Questions sociales, humanitaires et culturelles 

Comptes rendus des seances 

16 septembre - 11 novembre 1947 

FIFTIETH MEETING1 

Held at Flushing Meadow, New York, 
on Tuesday, 16 September 1947, at 3.30 p.m. 

Acting Chairman: Mr. 0. ARANHA (Brazil), 
President of the General Assembly. 

1. Election of the Chairman 

On the nomination of Mrs. RoosEVELT 
(United States of America), seconded by Mr. 
MATTES (Yugoslavia), Mr. Oscar LANGE 
(Poland) was elected Chairman of the Third 
Committee. 

The meeting rose at 3.35 p.m. 

FIFTY -FIRST MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 24 September 1947, at 3.15 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

2. Election of Vice-Chairman 

Mr. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) seconded by Mr. 
CoROMINAS (Argentina), proposed Mr. A. D. 
Wilson (Liberia) . 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) whose nomination was 
proposed by Mr. SAAD KAMEL (Egypt) and 
seconded by Mr. Azrz (Afghanistan), withdrew 
in favour of Mr. Wilson. 

Mr. Wilson (Liberia) was elected Vice-Chair­
man. 

Mr. WILSON (Liberia) thanked the Com­
mittee for the honour they had done him in 
appointing him Vice-Chairman; he felt this 
demonstrated the spirit of democracy and 
co-operation which characterized the United 
Nations. 

The CHAIRMAN congratulated Mr. Wilson 
on his appointment. 

1 The record of the forty-ninth meeting of the Third 
Committee, held on 28 April 1947 during the first special 
session of the General Assembly, was published in the 
Official Records of the firs! special session of the General 
Assembly, volume III, page 374. 

1 

CINQUANTIEME SEANCE1 

T enue a Flushing Meadow, New-York, le mardi 
16 septembre 1947, a 15 h. 30 

President provisoire: M. 0. ARANHA (Bresil), 
President de l'Assemblee generale. 

1. Election du President 

Sur la proposition de Mme RooSEVELT 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuyee par M. MAT­
TES (Yougoslavie), M. Oscar LANGE (Pologne) 
est elu President de la Troisieme Commission. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 35. 

CINQUANTE ET UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mercredi 
24 septembre 1947, a 15 h. 15 

President: M. 0. LANGE ( Pologne). 

2. Election du Vice-President 

M. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela), appuye par M. 
CoROMINAS (Argentine), propose la candidature 
de M.A. D. Wilson (Liberia). 

M. MALIK (Liban), dont la candidature est 
proposee par M. SAAD KAMEL ( Egypte) et 
appuye par M. Aziz (Afghanistan), s'efface en 
faveur de M. Wilson. 

M. Wilson (Liberia) est elu Vice-President. 

M. WILSON (Liberia) remercie la Commis­
sion de l'avoir nomme Vice-President et sou­
ligne qtie c'est la une marque de l'esprit demo­
cratique et de l'esprit de cooperation qui 
caracterise les Nations U nies. 

Le PRESIDENT felicite M. Wilson de sa nomi­
nation. 

1 Le prod~s-verbal de Ia quarante-neuvieme seance de 
Ia Troisieme Commission, tenue le 28 avril 1947, pendant 
Ia premiere session extraordinaire de I' Assemblee gene­
rale, a ete publie aux Documents ojficiels de la Premiere 
session extraordinaire de l'Assembtee generate, volume 
III, page 374. 



3. Election of Rapporteur 

Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina), supported by 
Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom), Mr. Vas 
(Belgium), Mr. RoY (India) and Mr. DE 
MARCHENA (Dominican Republic), proposed 
Mr. Malik (Lebanon) . 

Mr. Malik (Lebanon) was unanimously ap­
pointed Rapporteur. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) expressed apprecia­
tion of his appointment as Rapporteur. 

The CHAIRMAN congratulated Mr. Malik on 
his appointment. 

4. Adoption of the agenda 
(document A/C.3/150) 

The CHAIRMAN stated that before opening 
discussion on the provisional agenda he wished 
to inform the Committee that it had been 
adopted in substance by the General Assembly, 
but that the Committee was free to change 
the order of the items if it so desired. He re­
called that there would also be joint meetings 
of the Second and Third Committees, the 
agenda for which could be decided jointly by 
the Chairmen of the two Committees. 

The Chairman of the Second Committee had 
proposed that chapter I of the report of the 
Economic and Social Council (document 
A/382) relating to the organization of the 
Council and chapter IV regarding specialized 
agencies, non-governmental organizations and 
social questions in general might be dicussed 
jointly by the two Committees. 

The report of the Council was composed 
of four chapters, of which chapters II and III 
were concerned with economic and social ques­
tions respectively. Chapter III constituted item 
+ of the provisional agenda. 

The Chairman of the Second Committee had 
then proposed that item 5 of the provisional 
agenda relating to the transfer to the World 
Health Organization of certain assets of the 
United Nations should be considered jointly 
by the Second and Third Committees as well 
as the items on the agenda of the Second 
Committee concerning the agreements concluded 
between the United Nations, the International 
Bank, the International Monetary Fund, the 
International Telecomunications Union and the 
Universal Postal Union. 

Lastly, the Chairman of the Second Com­
mittee had proposed that the two Committees 
should jointly examine item 8 of the provisional 
agenda, which proposed that the number of 
members of the Economic and Social Council 
be raised from eighteen to twenty-four, and 
also item 6, regarding the agreement between 
the United Nations and the World Health 
Organization. 

2 

3. Election du Rapporteur 

M. CoROMINAS (Argentine), appuye par 
Mme PATON (Royaume-Uni), M. Vas (Belgi­
que), M. RoY (In de) et M. DE MARCHENA 
( Republique Dominicaine), propose de nommer 
M. C. Malik (Liban) en qualite de Rappor­
teur. 

M. Malik (Liban) est elu Rapporteur a 
l'unanimite. 

M. MALIK (Liban) remercie les membres de 
la Commission de l'avoir nomme Rapporteur. 

Le PRESIDENT felicite M. Malik de sa nomi­
nation. 

4. Adoption de l'ordre du jour 
(document A/C.3/150) 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'avant d'aborder la 
discussion de l'ordre du jour provisoire, il 
voudrait indiquer que celui-ci a ete adopte 
quant au fond par l'Assemblee generale, mais 
que la Commission est libre de choisir l'ordre 
dans lequel les questions seront discutees. II 
rappelle qu'il y aura aussi des seances conjoin­
tes des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions 
dont l'ordre du jour pourra etre decide d'un 
commun accord par les Presidents des deux 
Commissions. 

Le President de la Deuxieme Commission a 
propose que le chapitre I du rapport du Con­
seil economique et social (document A/382) 
relatif a !'organisation du Conseil, ainsi que le 
chapitre IV concernant les institutions specia­
lisees, les organisations non gouvernementales 
et les questions sociales en general, soient dis­
cutes conjointement par les deux Commissions. 

Le rapport du Conseil comprend quatre cha­
pitres parmi lesquels les chapitres II et III se 
rapportent, l'un aux questions economiques, 
l'autre aux questions sociales. Le chapitre III 
se trouve etre le point 4 de l'ordre du jour 
provisoire. 

Le President de la Deuxieme Commission a 
propose ensuite que le point 5 de l'ordre du 
jour provisoire, relatif au transfert a !'Orga­
nisation mondiale de la sante de certains avoirs 
des Nations Unies, soit etudie conjointement par 
la Deuxieme et la Troisieme Commission, ainsi 
que les points de l'ordre du jour de la Deuxieme 
Commission concernant les accords entre !'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies et la Banque inter­
nationale, le Fonds monetaire international, 
l'Union internationale des telecommunications 
et l'Union postale universelle. 

Le President de la Deuxieme Commission a 
propose enfin que les deux Commissions etu­
dient conjointement le point 8 de l'ordre du 
jour provisoire, demandant que le nombre des 
membres du Conseil economique et social soit 
porte de dix-huit a vingt-quatre, ainsi que le 
point 6 concernant l'accord entre !'Organisa­
tion des Nations Unies et !'Organisation mon­
diale de la sante. 



Mr. MoE (Norway) asked that the Commit­
tee should authorize the Chairman to take all 
necessary steps, in agreement with the Chair­
man of the Second Committee, to study items 
6 and 8 of the provisional agenda. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) felt that in view of its importance 
item 4 should be considered first, since all the 
remaining items were necessarily dependent on 
the consideration of the report of the Economic 
and Social Council. He shared the opinion of 
the representative of Norway regarding items 
6 and 8 of the provisional agenda. 

Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom) supported 
the proposal made by the representa~ive of the 
Byelorrusian SSR. She drew attentiOn to the 
fact that the provisional agenda contained 
several specific items, among others the study 
of chapter III of the report of the Economic 
and Social Council. It was possible that some 
delegations might wish to raise questions on 
this report. She therefore thought it advisable 
that item 4 of the provisional agenda should 
be taken first and that members of the Com­
mittee who wished to raise questions should 
inform the Committee so that they could be 
examined at the same time as any other resolu­
tions which might be submitted. She felt that 
was the proper procedure to follow before pro­
ceeding to discuss the various other items on 
the agenda. 

She therefore wished to submit two points 
for the Committee's consideration. The first 
dealt with the continuation of the UNRRA 
advisory social welfare services. The United 
Kingdom representative proposed to submit 
to the Committee a draft resolution to this effect. 
The second point concerned the ratification of 
the Constitution of the World Health Organiza­
tion. The Interim Commission of WHO had 
made good progress, but it was only a small 
preparatory body that had not the authority 
which the task demanded. Mrs. Paton expressed 
her disappointment that, after fourteen months, 
twelve ratifications were still missing from the 
twenty-six required to bring the Organization 
fully into being. She proposed to submit a 
resolution urging Member States to ratify the 
Constitution of WHO as soon as possible. 

The CHAIRMAN, referring to a previous pro­
posal, said that if the Committee had no objec­
tion, he would consider that he was authorized 
to confer with the Chairman of the Second 
Committee with regard to items 6 and 8 of 
the provisional agenda. 

With regard to the proposal made by the 
representatives of the Byelorussian SSR and 
the United Kingdom, the Chairman could see 
no objection, if the Committee so desired, to 
considering item 4 first, but he drew the Com­
mittee's attention to the fact that several resolu-

3 

M. MoE (Norvege) demande que la Com­
miRsion autorise le President a prendre toutes 
dispositions necessaires avec Ie President de la 
Deuxieme Commission pour I' etude des points 6 
et 8 de l'ordre du jour provisoire. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) considere que le point 4 
de l'ordre du jour est tres important et devrait 
etre etudie en premier, etant donne que l'exa­
men de toutes les autres questions depend 
necessairement de l'etude du rapport du Con­
seil economique et social. II se range a l'avis 
du representant de la Norvege en ce qui con­
cerne les points 6 et 8 de l'ordre du jour pro­
visoire. 

Mme PATON (Royaume-Uni) appuie la pro­
position faite par le representant de la R.S.S. 
de Bielorussie. Elle fait remarquer que l'ordre 
du jour provisoire comporte un certain nombre 
de questions precises et notamment l'examen 
du chapitre III du rapport du Conseil econo­
mique et social. II est possible que certaines 
delegations aient des questions a poser sur ce 
rapport. II lui semble done preferable d'exa­
miner en premier lieu le point 4 de 1' ordre 
du jour provisoire, et les membres de la Com­
mission qui desirent soulever des questions pour­
rant en avertir la Commission afin que ces 
questions puissent etre considerees en meme 
temps que les autres resolutions qui pourraient 
etre presentees. Elle estime que ce serait la 
procedure a suivre avant d'en venir a la dis­
cussion des differents points de l'ordre du jour. 

A ce propos, Mme Paton desire soumettre 
en premier lieu deux points a l'examen de la 
Commission : le premier a trait a la conti­
nuation des services consultatifs de l'UNRRA 
en matiere d'assistance sociale; la representante 
du Royaume-Uni se propose de presenter a la 
Commission un projet de resolution a ce sujet. 
Le second point se rapporte a la ratification 
de la Constitution de !'Organisation mondiale 
de la sante; la Commission interimaire de 
l'OMS a realise d'excellents progres, mais elle 
constitue seulement un organisme preparatoire 
restreint et n'a pas l'autorite necessaire a 
l'accomplissement de cette tache. Mme Paton 
exprime son desappointement de constater 
qu'apres quatorze mois, il manque encore douze 
ratifications sur les vingt-six requises pour la 
creation effective de cette organisation. Elle a 
!'intention de proposer une resolution priant 
instamment les Etats Membres de ratifier la 
Constitution de l'OMS. 

Le PRESIDENT, se referant a une observation 
anterieure, declare que, sauf objection de la 
part de la Commission, il considere qu'il est 
autorise a conferer avec le President de la 
Deuxieme Commission sur les points 6 et 8 
de l'ordre du jour provisoire. 

En ce qui concerne la proposition faite par 
les representants de la R.S.S. de Bielorussie et 
du Royaume-Uni, il ne voit pas d'objections, si 
tel est le desir de Ia Commission, a ce que le 
point 4 soit examine en premier lieu. Mais il 
attire !'attention des membres de la Commis-



tions regarding item 4 had been prepared by 
different delegations, and that it would be neces­
sary to allow a certain time to elapse before 
their distribution. 

The two resolutions which the representative 
of the United Kingdom wished to propose could 
be submitted during the discussion of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council. The 
budgetary side of these proposals would have 
to be considered in collaboration with the 
Fifth Committee. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) agreed with the 
representative of the Byelorussian SSR that the 
Committee should first consider the report of 
the Economic and Social Council. He pointed 
out that the questions raised by the United 
Kingdom delegation would not be the only ones. 
There was no doubt that the ratification of 
the Constitution of WHO and the continuation 
of the advisory functions of UNRRA in the field 
of social welfare were of importance, but he 
felt sure that a great many other items on the 
provisional agenda were also important. 

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the pro­
posal submitted by the representatives of the 
Byelorussian SSR and the United Kingdom, 
namely that the report of the Economic and 
Social Council should be placed on the agenda 
as the first item. 

As there were no objections_. it was decided 
that the first item on the agenda should be the 
consideration of chapter III of the report of 
the Economic and Social Council. 

Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom) recalling the 
Chairman's remark about the possible submis­
sion of resolutions by other delegations asked that 
the Committee be given sufficient time to draft 
them. With regard to the UNRRA question, 
Mrs. Paton urged the Committee to discuss it 
before it was referred to the Fifth Committee. 
She wanted a vote to be taken on that point. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) supported the United Kingdom 
delegation's proposal. He felt that the Third 
Committee should study the substance of the 
UNRRA question and that the Fifth Com­
mittee should examine its budgetary aspects. 

The CHAIRMAN summed up the arguments. 
The delegation of the Byelorussian SSR and the 
United Kingdom had asked the Committee to 
study the question of UNRRA before it was 
referred to the Fifth Committee. The representa­
tive of the United Kingdom had asked for a 
vote on the point. He drew the attention of 
the Committee to the fact that, if the vote was 
in the affirmative, he would consider himself 
authorized to consult the Chairman of the Fifth 
Committee on this point. 

4 

sian sur le fait qu'un certain nombre de reso­
lutions relatives a ce point 4 ont etc prepa­
rees par differentes delegations et qu'un certain 
laps de temps sera necessaire avant qu'il soit 
possible de proceder a leur distribution. 

Quant aux deux resolutions envisagees par 
la representante du Royaume-Uni, elles pour­
rant etre presentees lors de la discussion du 
Rapport du Conseil economique et social. Les 
aspects budgetaires de ces propositions devront 
etre examines en collaboration avec la Cin­
quieme Commission. 

M. MALIK (Liban), d'accord avec le repre­
sentant de la R.S.S. de Bielorussie, estime que 
le rapport du Conseil economique et social doit 
etre examine en premier lieu. II fait remarquer 
que les questions soulevees par la delegation 
du Royaume-Uni ne seront pas les seules. II est 
certain que les questions de la ratification de 
la Constitution de l'OMS et de la continuation 
des services consultatifs de l'UNRRA en matiere 
d'assistance sociale sont importantes, mais il 
demeure persuade que nombre d'autres ques­
tions inscrites a l'ordre du jour provisoire ant, 
elles aussi, leur importance. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition 
des representants de la R.S.S. de Bielorussie 
et du Royaume-Uni demandant que le rapport 
du Conseil economique et social constitue le pre­
mier point de l'ordre du jour. 

Aucune objection n'etant soulevee, l'examen 
du chapitre III du rapport du Conseil econo­
mique et social constituera le premier point de 
l' ordre du jour. 

Mme PATON (Royaume-Uni), rappelant la 
remarque du President au sujet de la remise 
eventuelle de resolutions par d'autres delega­
tions, demande qu'un delai soit accorde a la 
Commission pour en permettre la redaction. En 
ce qui concerne la question de l'UNRRA, elle 
insiste pour qu'une discussion ait lieu au sein 
de la Commission avant le renvoi a la Cin­
quieme Commission. Elle demande que la Com­
mission se prononce sur ce point par un vote. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie) appuie la proposition de 
la delegation du Royaume-Uni en precisant que 
la Troisieme Commission doit examiner la 
question de l'UNRRA quant au fond. II appar­
tient a la Cinquieme Commission d'en exa­
miner les aspects budgetaires. 

Le PRESIDENT resume les debats: les delega­
tions de la R.S.S. de Bielorussie et du Royaume­
Uni demandent que la question de l'UNRRA 
soit examinee par la Commission avant d'etre 
renvoyee a la Cinquieme Commission. Le repre­
sentant du Royaume-Uni a demande un vote 
sur ce point. II attire !'attention des membres 
de la Commission sur le fait qu'en cas de vote 
affirmatif, il sera autorise a se concerter a ce 
sujet avec le President de la Cinquieme Com­
mission. 



The United Kingdom delegation's proposal 
was adopted by 41 votes. No further vote was 
taken. 

Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom) in reply to 
the Chairman, said that she had no preference 
with regard to the date by which resolutions 
should be submitted. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) thought that the 
United Kingdom delegation's proposal related 
only to the consideration of the report of the 
Economic and Social Council. It would be pre­
mature to fix dates there and then for the 
submission of the resolutions regarding the other 
points on the agenda. Such a date could be 
fixed for each item as it came up for discussion. 
With regard to the consideration of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council, he sug­
gested that the limiting date should be the end 
of the general discussion. 

The CHAIRMAN explained that the proposal 
of a time-limit related only to the report of the 
Economic and Social Council. For all other 
questions the rules of procedure established a 
time-limit of twenty-four hours. He thought 
that it would not be suitable to fix too short a 
time. Delegations should have enough time to 
draft their proposals. If the United Kingdom 
delegation agreed, he would propose a date 
during the discussion of that item. 

Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom) expressed her 
agreement. 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that 
item 4 of the provisional agenda had now be­
come item 1. 

There being no objection, the provisional 
agenda was adopted with the accepted modifi­
cation in the order given in document AjC.3j 
150. 

The meeting rose at 4.20 p.m. 

FIFTY -SECOND MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 25 September 1947, at 3.15 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

5. Discussion of chapter Ill of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(documents A/372, A/372/ Add.l, 
A/382 and A/C.3/152) 

Mrs. PATON (United Kingdom) recalled that 
she had already made two proposals regarding 
the continuation of advisory social welfare func­
tions and the need for more countries to ratify 
the Constitution of the World Health Organ­
ization. Resolutions had been submitted, and 
she would discuss them when the time arose. 

5 

La proposition de la delegation du Royaume­
Uni est adoptee par 41 voix, sans opposition. 

Repondant au PRESIDENT, Mme PATON 
(Royaume-Uni) declare qu'elle n'a pas de pre­
ference en ce qui concerne la date limite a 
fixer pour le depot des resolutions. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) pense que cette 
proposition de la delegation du Royaume-Uni 
concerne seulement l'examen du rapport du 
Conseil economique et social. En ce qui con­
cerne les autres points de l'ordre du jour, il 
lui parait premature de fixer, des maintenant, 
une date limite pour le depot des resolutions 
qui s'y rapportent. Une date limite pourra etre 
fixee sur chacun des points au moment ou ils 
viendront en discussion. II suggere, en ce qui 
concerne l'examen du rapport du Conseil eco­
nomique et social, d'adopter comme date limite 
la fin de la discussion generale. 

Le PRESIDENT precise que la proposition 
d'une date limite concerne seulement le rap­
port du Conseil economique et social, et que le 
reglement prevoit normalement un delai de 
vingt-quatre heures. II estime qu'il ne convient 
pas de fixer une limite trop rapprochee. II faut 
en efiet laisser aux delegations le temps neces­
saire a la redaction de leurs propositions. Si 
la delegation du Royaume-Uni est d'accord, 
le President proposera une date au cours de la 
discussion de ce point. 

Mme PATON (Royaume-Uni) exprime son 
accord a ce propos. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle a la Commission que 
le point 4 de l'ordre du jour provisoire est 
maintenant devenu le point 1. 

L'ordre du jour provisoire est adopte sans 
opposition, avec la modification convenue dans 
l'ordre donne au document AjC.3j150. 

La seance est levee a 16 h. 20. 

CINQUANTE-DEUXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le jeudi 
25 septembre 1947, a 15 h. 15 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

5. Examen du rapport du Conseil econo­
mique et social, chapitre Ill (documents 
A/382, A/C.3/152 et A/372/Corr.l) 

Mme PATON (Royaume-Uni) rappelle qu'elle 
a deja presente deux propositions, l'une sur 
la continuation des services consultatifs en 
matiere de service social et !'autre sur la 
necessite d'une ratification prochaine de la 
Constitution de !'Organisation mondiale de la 
sante. Des resolutions ont ete presentees et 
elles seront discutees en temps voulu. 




